

Greetings Explorers,

Trinity Prep and UCF's Nicholson School of Communication and Media invite you to the Constellation Invitational Speech and Debate Tournament. Get ready for a stellar competition experience that will launch students, coaches, and judges into an out-of-this-world journey of debate and speech. Plus, our Orlando location offers endless opportunities for adventure beyond the tournament!

Mark your calendars for this exciting two-day event:

- Saturday, November 9th
- Sunday, November 10th

Here's what we have in store:

High School Events:

- **Speech:** Six preliminary rounds, with as many elimination rounds as possible. We'll also offer Novice divisions (if numbers allow) and feature After Dinner Speaking and Impromptu.
- **Debate:** Six preliminary rounds aiming to break all winning records. We'll offer both Novice and Varsity divisions (numbers permitting)
- Congressional Debate: Three preliminary rounds, followed by a semi-final and final.

Middle School Events:

- Speech: Middle School speech divisions will be held virtually through the NSDA campus.
- Debate: Middle School debate events will also be hosted virtually via the NSDA campus.
- Congressional Debate: Middle School Congress will be available online if participation allows.
- Middle School students who wish to attend in person are welcome to compete in the Novice division.

That's 4 Debate Events, 10 Speech Events, and Congressional Debate for you to explore!

UDL Schools: Entry fees are waived for you!

Be sure to read through the rest of the invitation for essential details. We'll update this document regularly, so check back often for the latest information.

Get ready for lift-off—see you at the Constellation Invitational!

Mission Control Center

(Table of Contents)

<u>Updates</u>	3
Important Dates	4
Contact Information	4
Events and Divisions	6
Registration and Eligibility	7
<u>Fees</u>	9
Competition Logistics	10
Judging Requirements	12
Hotel Blocks and Concierge	14
General Rules and Guidelines	15
Competition Venues and Maps	18
Tentative Flight Path (Schedule)	19

Updates

Check back here for updates to this invitation as they are made.

Update	What?
Hotel Blocks	Now appear in this invitation and on page.

Important Dates

Thursday	August 1, 2024	Registration Opens
Monday	November 4, 2024	All entries are due by 5 PM.
Tuesday	November 5, 2024	Judges are due by 10 AM.
Wednesday	November 6, 2024	Prefs open in debate at 5 PM.
Friday	November 8, 2024	Prefs close in debate at 9 PM.
Friday	November 8, 2024	Online Check-in opens at 5:30 PM
Saturday	November 9, 2024	In-person Check-in opens at 7:30 AM
Saturday	November 9, 2024	Tournament starts at 8:30 AM.
Sunday	November 10, 2024	Awards at 6:15 PM

Contact Information

General questions, comments, or requests.	constellation@trinituprep.org
For quick response needs	mckenzieb@trinityprep.org

Events and Divisions

Speech: Public Forum Debate:

-Varsitu **Dramatic Interpretation**

-Novice (Open/Novice/Middle School) -Middle School Program Oral Interpretation

(Open/Novice/Middle School) Lincoln-Douglas Debate: **Humorous Interpretation**

-Varsity (Open/Novice/Middle School)

-Novice Duo Interpretation (Open/Novice/Middle

-Middle School School

Extemporaneous Speaking

(Open/Novice/Middle School) Policy Debate: -Varsity Informative Speaking (Open/Novice/Middle

-Novice School

-Middle School

Original Oratory (Open/Novice/Middle School)

World Schools Debate

Oratorical Declamation (Open/Novice/Middle -Open

School)

Oral Interpretation (Prose. Poetry) Congressional Debate (Open/Novice/Middle School)

-Open

After Dinner Speaking/Special Occasion -Middle School Speaking (Open/Novice/Middle School) Impromptu (Open/Novice/Middle School)

Topics

Lincoln-Douglas	2024-2025 November-December NSDA topic.
Public Forum	2024-2025 November-December NSDA topic.
Policy Debate	2024-2025 NFHS/NSDA topic.
World Schools	Two prepared motions in prelims and Quarters/Finals.

Registration and Eligibility

We are thrilled to announce that The Constellation Invitational will be hosted via tabroom.com. You can access our tournament's web page at http://constellation.tabroom.com.

All registration must be completed online—no on-site registration will be allowed.

This tournament is open to schools that grant high school diplomas. Each entry must be connected to and approved by the competitors' school, and an authorized school coach must complete registration. In partner events, both students must be from the same school.

If you are interested in competing as an independent entry or a club team, please ensure you meet the conditions outlined in the "Independent Entries" section. We welcome and encourage participation from international schools.

We reserve the right to make eligibility decisions based on the intent of this rule. Any entry that fails to meet these criteria will be disqualified and forfeit entry fees.

Registration Process and Deadlines

Initial registration will open at 1:00 PM ET on Thursday, August 1st.

Please ensure all entries are submitted on Tabroom.com by 5:00 PM on November 4 or until maximum capacity is reached—whichever comes first.

Entries will automatically be placed on a waitlist upon registration. Two weeks after registration opens, we will begin admitting competitors from the waitlist.

Novice Eligibility

A "Novice" is any high school student competing in their first head-to-head NSDA-format debates in Fall 2024 (even if the Constellation is not their first tournament of the '24/'25 season). Middle school students are welcome to compete in the Novice division and will retain their novice status for future Constellation Invitational tournaments. That is to say, someone who has only competed while they were enrolled in Middle School (grade 8 or younger) even if they competed in a HS Division is eligible to compete in Novice at the Constellation.

If you believe your student has a unique circumstance that should allow them to compete in the Novice division, even though they're not in their first year of high school forensics, please email constellation@trinityprep.org to request permission.

Independent Entries

We are happy to accept independent entries or club teams. However, all independent entries must have an adult contact to certify their registration when the tournament begins. All communication regarding the independent entry must go through this designated adult, who must be present at the tournament for contact during the entirety of the competition. This designated adult must be available during the entire tournament for online competitors. Independent entries must pre-pay for the tournament using the online credit card payment system.

Maverick Debating Rules

Maverick teams (where only one partner is competing) are not permitted to register for the tournament. However, if a team becomes maverick due to illness during the tournament, the ill debater may miss up to two rounds but must return to continue debating.

Mavericks are allowed to win rounds but are not eligible to advance to elimination rounds.

Waitlist Information

We will maintain a universal waitlist to ensure fairness and balance. Waitlist admissions will be based on overall interest, school diversity, the order of registration, and prior attendance at our tournament.

Additional entries will be admitted as space becomes available, and notifications will be sent accordingly.

We highly encourage early registration, as waitlist status may fluctuate based on room availability, judges, and registration updates.

TBA entries will be purged on November 1, 2024. After this date, you must contact the tournament director if you need to add competitor names to an entry.

Fees and Fines

Upon submission of the entry, a \$20 school fee will be assessed. This fee helps cover the hospitality and administrative costs of hosting the tournament at the University of Central Florida.

Schools with outstanding fines from previous tournaments will remain on the waitlist until their fees are paid in full. After payment, these schools will be admitted last, space permitting.

Schools that fail to report an entry drop will be fined \$50 per unreported drop. Please notify tab as soon as possible if a student needs to withdraw during the tournament.

Our goal is for all schools to attend. If you have concerns about financial feasibility that would prevent you from registering and attending, please contact the tournament director to make arrangements that will work for your program.

If you have any questions, feel free to contact us at <u>constellationinvitational2024@gmail.com</u>.

Fees

The following fees are assessed for entry:

EVENT	FEE Per Entry
Congressional Debate	\$40
Lincoln-Douglas Debate	V: \$40 N: \$35 MS: \$30
Policy Debate	V: \$80 N: \$75 MS: \$70
Public Forum Debate	V: \$80 N: \$75 MS: \$70
World Schools Debate	\$120
Speech	\$40

Payment Information

There are two methods of payment:

1. Mail a check (preferred):

Include a copy of your invoice. The check should be made payable to "Trinity Preparatory School" and mailed to:

Trinity Preparatory School

Attn: Benjamin Gaddis

5700 Trinity Prep Ln.

Winter Park, FL 32792

2. Credit card online:

Credit card payment is available BY REQUEST ONLY. If you wish to pay by credit card, please email constellation@trinityprep.org with the subject line "Credit Card Payment Request." Subsequent instructions, details, and a payment link will be emailed shortly after that. An additional 3% processing fee will be automatically added to your invoice.

Competition Logistics

<u>Debate</u>

- We will run SIX rounds in PF/LD/Policy.
- The first two rounds will be pre-set randomly on Saturday Morning.
- Rounds three through six will be power-matched (high-low within brackets).
- Debate will attempt to break all winning records depending on the number of entries.
- Students competing in debate may not register for individual events.
- The order of tie-breakers is
 - Wins
 - Opposition wins
 - o Drop high-low speaker points
 - Total speaker points
 - o Head to head

Public Forum will use the Tabroom coin flip to flip before rounds.

Public Forum will not be side-locked in elimination rounds if they previously hit.

LD will use MPJ.

PF will allow strikes.

World Schools Debate

- World Schools Debate will include five preliminary rounds
 - Two prepared motions
 - o Three impromptu motions will be delivered one hour before the round
- Quarters will be prepared
- Semi-Finals will be an impromptu motion
- The final will be prepared

Speech

- Speech will have six preliminary rounds.
- We will break to the greatest number of elimination rounds feasible.
- We are dropping the lowest prelim rank and will use cumulative ranks in each elimination round.
- A maximum of 50% of an event entry population will advance to elimination rounds.
- We will make every reasonable accommodation to allow for speakers from the same team to avoid being in the same section *in elimination rounds*.
- There will be no section with more than six speakers.
- Speech competitors can double-enter.
- The following tie-break schema will determine breaks:
 - Total ranks in prelims with the subtraction of a drop rank
 - Reciprocals
 - Reinsertion of drop rank
 - Judge preference

• We will always break the greatest number of competitors down by total ranks, using reciprocals only when absolutely necessary.

All speech events will occur live.

Speech Patterns: Speech events will only be flighted if necessary.

Congressional Debate

- Congress will have three preliminary rounds.
- We will offer the greatest amount of elimination rounds possible.
- An elimination round may use a scenario in congressional debate.
- There will be no school-submitted legislation in the semi-finals or finals.
- Presiding Officers will be recognized at awards.
- Congress legislation may be submitted on tabroom.com.
- Schools may submit up to three pieces of legislation.
- Congress legislation is due by Friday, November 1st, at 5:00 pm.
- The final legislation packet will be posted by November 3, 2024, assuming the legislation is submitted on time.
- There is no quarantee that legislation will be used.
- Congress Chambers will be posted on November 7, 2024 (assuming no late drops).

Judging Requirements

Judge Obligations by Entry

We are committed to ensuring a high-quality judging experience at The Constellation Invitational. To achieve this, we expect schools to provide qualified judges based on their entries, as outlined below.

Lincoln Douglas Debate

- 3 rounds of judging are owed for every debater entered in a Lincoln Douglas Debate division. Judges entered to judge varsity LD may also cover Novice and vice versa (but not Middle School).
- All Judges are obligated through Octa-finals or one round past the last round in which their school actively competes, whichever is later.

Public Forum Debate

- 3 rounds of judging are owed for every team entered in a Public Forum Debate division. Judges entered to judge varsity PF may also cover Novice and vice versa (but not Middle School).
- ALL Judges are obligated through Octa-finals or one round past the last round in which their school actively competes, whichever is later.

Policy Debate

- 3 rounds of *qualified* judging are owed for every team entered in a Policy Debate division. Judges entered to judge varsity Policy Debate may also cover Novice and vice versa (but not Middle School).
- ALL Judges are obligated through Quarter-finals or one round past the last round in which their school is actively competing, whichever is later.

Congressional Debate

- If entering 5 or fewer Congress entries: 1 qualified judge.
- If entering 6 or more Congress entries: 1 qualified judge **and** 1 qualified parliamentarian.
- Judges are obligated for all rounds, though they *may* not judge every round. Qualified Congress judges may be asked to cover rounds in another event. Please indicate the judges' second-preferred event during registration.

Speech Events

- 1 qualified judge for every 5 speech entries, rounded up
- Judges are obligated for all rounds, though they *may* not judge every round. Qualified speech judges may be asked to cover other events (with prior communication).

Hiring Judges

If your school cannot meet its judging obligations, you may request hired judges through Tabroom. Schools cannot hire out their entire judging obligation in any division. We encourage early requests for hired judges, but please note that hired judge requests are not guaranteed. The best way to ensure participation is to provide your own judges.

Hired Judging Fees

- Lincoln Douglas Debate: \$60 per uncovered round or \$170 per fully uncovered entry
- Public Forum Debate: \$60 per uncovered round or \$170 per fully uncovered team
- Policy Debate: \$100 per uncovered round
- Congressional Debate: \$60 per uncovered entry (maximum of 5 entries charged)
- Speech Events: \$60 per uncovered entry
- World Schools Debate: \$300 per uncovered entry

Congress judging fees are capped at \$300 (5 entries). No additional charges will apply beyond this limit.

HIRED JUDGING REQUESTS ARE DUE BY TUESDAY OCTOBER 29TH AT 5 PM EASTERN TIME.

Changing or Dropping Judges

Judges must be the same individuals registered online by the judge registration deadline. Changes to judges after online strikes or MPJ ratings have opened will result in losing all strikes and ratings for the division. If you drop a judge after the registration deadline or add a judge after being assigned hired judges, you will be required to pay the hired judge fee.

The judge registration deadlines are as follows:

- LD/PF/Policy Debate: 3:30 PM ET, Monday, November 4, 2024
- All other events: 5:00 PM ET, Monday, November 4, 2024

If a judge must drop due to an emergency, the school will still be responsible for paying the dropped judge fee to retain their ratings.

Judge Expectations

Availability: Judges are expected to remain available for the entire duration of the tournament unless otherwise communicated. Failure to notify us of early departure will result in penalties.

Qualification: Judges must be qualified, meaning they have experience evaluating debates or have been adequately trained. They should be capable of assigning ranks, speaker points, and wins/losses and must know how to complete a ballot. All judges must be older than high school age.

Tabroom Accounts: All judges must have linked Tabroom accounts by Friday, November 1st. Judges who fail to check in or miss rounds due to technical issues will not be excused. To avoid any problems, ensure that all judges have correct contact information and phone notifications enabled.

Paradigms (LD/Policy/PF): All debate judges must post their judging paradigms on their Tabroom profiles. Judges should give competitors an overview of their debate philosophy before the round. Schools can only submit preferences or strikes if all debate judges have paradigms.

Disclosure (LD/Policy/PF): PF judges **must** verbally disclose their decisions to competitors after the round, indicating the winning team's name and side. Oral Reasons for decision are not required. Reasons for decisions must still be provided in written ballots. Disclosure improves the tournament experience for all participants.

Missing Judge Fees: Schools will be fined \$50 per missed round for judges who fail to appear. Judges may cover additional rounds to compensate. Unpaid fines will result in withheld ballots and awards and prevent registration at future tournaments.

Hotel Blocks and Concierge

We have arranged special hotel blocks at nearby hotels to ensure a comfortable and convenient stay during the Constellation Invitational. These accommodations offer discounted rates for tournament participants and are close to the University of Central Florida campus.

How to Book: To take advantage of these special rates, please use the provided booking links or call the hotel directly and mention "The Constellation Invitational" when making your reservation. Be sure to book your room by the reservation deadline to secure the discounted rate.

Partner Hotels:

- 1. The Celeste Hotel, Orlando, a Tribute Portfolio Hotel
 - o Address: 4105 N Alafaya Trail, Orlando, FL 32826
 - o Rate: \$169 per night
 - Booking Link: <u>Book your group rate for Trinity Prep & UCF's Constellation</u> <u>Invitational 2024</u>
 - o Reservation Deadline: Tuesday, October 15, 2024
- 2. Courtyard by Marriott Orlando East
 - o Address: 12000 Collegiate Way, Orlando, FL 32817
 - Rate: \$159 per night
 - Booking Link: <u>Book your group rate for Trinity Prep and UCF's Constellation</u>
 Invitational 2024
 - o Reservation Deadline: Tuesday, October 8, 2024
- 3. DoubleTree by Hilton Hotel Orlando East-UCF Area
 - Address: 12125 High Tech Ave, Orlando, FL 32817
 - Rate: \$134 per night
 - Booking Link: Trinity Prep & UCF's Constellation Invitational Nov. 8-10, 2024
 - o Reservation Deadline: October 18, 2024
- 4. Hilton Garden Inn Orlando East/UCF
 - o Address: 1959 N Alafaya Trail, Orlando, FL 32826
 - o Rate: \$132
 - Booking link: https://bit.ly/3YzQw3j

o Reservation Deadline: October 25, 2024

Concierge Services: If you need any assistance with your stay, including additional hotel recommendations, transportation arrangements, or local dining options, please fill out this form to contact our concierge team. We are here to ensure your experience at The Constellation Invitational is exceptional.

General Rules and Guidelines

To ensure a smooth and efficient tournament, all participants—students, coaches, and judges—must familiarize themselves with the following rules, guidelines, and deadlines. We aim to provide an enjoyable and respectful competition experience for all attendees.

Code of Conduct and Safety

At *The Constellation Invitational*, we prioritize safety, respect, and compliance with the law. All participants must adhere to the following:

- 1. Compliance with Law: Participants must follow all local, state, and federal laws, including the laws of Orlando, FL, Florida, and the U.S. federal government.
- 2. University Policies: As the tournament is held at the University of Central Florida (UCF), all participants must comply with UCF's regulations, including the smoking ban in all indoor and outdoor areas. E-cigarettes are also prohibited.
- 3. Conduct: Participants are expected to treat others with respect. Harassment, bullying, or discriminatory behavior is strictly prohibited. Follow all instructions given by tournament staff and university officials. Do not wander into areas off-limits to the tournament or engage in actions that might endanger others.
- 4. Safety Protocols: Participants must avoid actions that could pose safety or security risks, such as tampering with doors or bringing dangerous items. Participants found violating safety rules may face penalties, including disqualification and removal from the tournament.
- 5. Alcohol and Substance Use: Consumption of alcohol by minors, illegal drug use, vandalism, or any disorderly conduct is strictly prohibited. Offenders may face immediate disqualification from the competition, notification of their guardians, financial restitution for damages, and possible legal action.

In case of violations, *The Constellation Invitational* reserves the right to:

- Disqualify contestants from the competition
- Notify on-site quardians or parents of incidents
- Require financial reimbursement for any damages caused
- Notify local legal authorities, if necessary

Adult Supervision

All students must be accompanied by a parent, legal guardian, or a school-approved adult chaperone. The adult chaperone must:

- Be a high school graduate; students who are 18 but still in high school cannot serve as chaperones.
- Be responsible for the health and safety of the students in their care.
- Provide contact information at registration, which will be used in case of emergency.

The Constellation Invitational, UCF, and Trinity Preparatory School of Florida take no responsibility for the health or safety of students beyond notifying the designated chaperone of any concerns.

Rules and Guidelines

We are committed to making *The Constellation Invitational* a smooth and enjoyable experience for all participants. Here are some essential points to ensure smooth tournament operations:

- 1. NSDA Unified Manual: Unless otherwise indicated in the event descriptions, all events will be governed by the National Speech and Debate Association Unified Manual.
- 2. Smoking Policy: UCF is a smoke-free campus. Smoking and vaping are prohibited in all areas, including parking garages, sidewalks, and recreational spaces.
- 3. Financial Policies: Purchase Orders will not be accepted for payments. Schools should either bring a check or be prepared to submit a personal check to hold pending school payments. Credit card payments are available by request, with a 3% processing fee added.
- 4. Drop and Change Fees:
 - All changes and drops made after the deadline will incur a \$50 drop fee plus original entry and applicable judge fees for all events, including Public Forum, Policy, World Schools, Lincoln Douglas, Speech, and Congressional Debate.
 - o Drop fees may be waived in cases of verifiable illness (COVID-19 or flu).
 - Unreported drops or no-shows on the tournament day will incur the entry fee plus a \$100 drop fee, billed directly to the school's administration.

5. Judge Policies:

- Judges dropped after the registration deadline will incur the applicable judge fees plus a \$100 drop fee.
- Judges dropped on the day of the tournament will be charged the judge fees plus a \$200 drop fee.
- All debate judges must be registered by name by 10:00 AM on Tuesday,
 November 5th. Failure to register judges by this deadline may result in purging and additional judge fees.
- Judges who fail to pick up a ballot for an assigned round will incur a \$50 fee for the first offense (\$75 for elimination rounds). The school will incur a \$100 nuisance fee and additional judge fees for a second offense.
- Trading of ballots is not permitted without the express permission of the tabroom staff.
- 6. Fee Payment: All tournament fees must be paid in full before the announcement of elimination rounds. Failure to do so will render students ineligible for elimination rounds.

7. Discretion of Tournament Staff: *The Constellation Invitational* reserves the right to refuse entry to anyone—be they competitor, judge, or observer—at its discretion. Tournament staff will handle any disputes or violations of tournament policies, whose decisions are final.

Competition Venues and Maps

Our tournament will take place on the University of Central Florida campus.

The home of the UCF Speech and Debate team is:

<u>UCF Nicholson School of Communication and Media (NSC)</u>

Located: University of Central Florida

Address: 12405 Aquarius Agora Dr, Orlando, FL 32816

The UCF Campus map is linked here.

As we get closer to the tournament, we will have venue-specific information.

Tentative Flight Path (Schedule)

ALL TIMES ARE IN EASTERN TIME (ET)

This will be updated as needed based on entries.

Awards are scheduled for 6:15 pm.

Public Forum

SATURDAY		
8:00 AM	Round 1	Pairings
8:30 AM	Round 1	Public Forum
9:30 AM	Round 2	Pairings
10:00 AM	Round 2	Public Forum
11:30 AM	Round 3	Pairings
12:00 PM	Round 3	Public Forum
1:15 PM	LUNCH	
2:30	Round 4	Pairings
3:00 PM	Round 4	Public Forum
4:30 PM	Round 5	Pairings
5:00 PM	Round 5	Public Forum
SUNDAY		
8:00 AM	Round 6	Pairings
8:30 AM	Round 6	Public Forum
10:00 AM	Doubles	Pairings
10:30 AM	Doubles	Public Forum
12:00 PM	LUNCH	
12:45 PM	Octs	Pairings
1:15 PM	Octs	Public Forum
2:30 PM	Quarters	Pairings
3:00 PM	Quarters	Public Forum
4:15 PM	Semis	Public Forum
5:30 PM	Finals	Public Forum

Lincoln Douglas

Policy Debate

SATURDAY		
8:00 AM	Round 1	Pairings
8:30 AM	Round 1	Policy
10:30 AM	Round 2	Pairings
11:00 AM	Round 2	Policy
1:00 PM	LUNCH	
1:30 PM	Round 3	Pairings
2:00 PM	Round 3	Policy
4:15 PM	Round 4	Pairings
4:45 PM	Round 4	Policy
SUNDAY		
8:00 AM	Round 5	Pairings
8:30 AM	Round 5	Policy
10:15 AM	Round 6	Pairings
10:45 AM	Round 6	Policy
12:15 PM	LUNCH	
12:45 PM	ELIM 1	Pairings
1:15 PM	ELIM 1	Policy
2:45 PM	ELIM 2	Pairings
3:15 PM	ELIM 2	Policy
4:45 PM	ELIM 3	Pairings
5:00 PM	ELIM 3	Policy

World Schools Debate

SATURDAY			
8:00 AM	Check-In (Competitors and	WSD	
6.00 AIVI	Judges)	מפאא	
8:15 AM	Prep	WSD	
9:20 AM	Round 1	WSD	
11:00 AM	Round 2	WSD	
12:30 PM	Lunch		
1:45 PM	Check-In (Competitors and	WSD	
1.45 PW	Judges)		
2:00 PM	Prep	WSD	
3:05 PM	Round 3	WSD	
4:45 PM	Round 4	WSD	
SUNDAY			
8:00 AM	Check-In (Competitors and	WSD	
6:00 AIVI	Judges)	กกอก	
8:30 AM	Prep	WSD	
9:35 AM	Round 5	WSD	
10:45	Quarters	WSD	
12:00 PM	LUNCH		
1:00 PM	Check-In (Semis		
I:UU PIVI	Competitors)		
2:05 PM	Semis	WSD	
3:15 PM	Finals	WSD	

Congressional Debate (Coming Soon)

Speech

SATURDAY		
8:00 AM	Draw	Extemp
8:30 AM	Round 1	Speech
10:00 AM	Draw	Extemp
10:30 AM	Round 2	Speech
12:00 PM		LUNCH
1:00 PM	Draw	Extemp
1:30 PM	Round 3	Speech
2:45 PM	Draw	Extemp
3:15 PM	Round 4	Speech
4:30 PM	Draw	Extemp
5:00 PM	Round 5	Speech
SUNDAY		
8:15 AM	Draw	Extemp
8:45 AM	Round 6	Speech
10:00 AM	Draw	Extemp
10:30 AM	ELIM 1	Speech
12:00 PM	LUNCH	
1:00 PM	Draw	Extemp
1:30 PM	ELIM 2	Speech
3:00 PM	Draw	Speech
3:30 PM	ELIM 3	Speech